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TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley — Ames Police Department
DATE: December 22, 2010

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
January 11, 2011

The Council agenda for January 11, 2011, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

Special Class C Liquor — Vesuvius Wood-Fired Pizza, 1620 South Kellogg Avenue
Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service — Café Shi, 823 Wheeler Street, Suite 5

Class C Liquor — Café Beau, 2504 Lincoln Way

Class C Liquor — Sgt. Peppers, 116 Welch Avenue

Class A Liquor — American Legion Ames Post #37, 225 Main Street

Class B Native Wine — Coe’s Floral and Gifts, 2619 Northridge Parkway

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for any of the listed licensees during
the past twelve months. The police department would recommend renewal.



